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‘ Gallégher, Michael

From: Boardman, David

Sent: Wednesday, April 19, 2017 4:58 PM
To: Gallagher, Michael

Subject: Draft Sub Amendment to AB 29
Michael,

Can you please draft a sub amendment to 2017 AB 29. For the sub amendment, please use the original language (before
the sub amendment was adopted) of 2015 AB 217.

if you have any questions or need clarification, please let me know.

Thank you,
David

David Boardman
Office of Representative Ballweg

608-266-8077
Room 210 North, State Capitol
Madison, WI 53708
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AN ACT to amend 457.08 (4) (c) (intro.) of the statutes; relating to: practice

requirement for licensure as a clinical social worker.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This substitute amendment differs from 2017 Ser
respects: The bill requires that the 1,000 hours of clinical social work practice
involving face-to-face client contact requlred to obtain a clinical social worker
license must include a number of hours, as determined by the Marriage and Family
Therapy, Professional Counseling, and Social Work Examining Board, of treatment
of individuals based on a standard diagnostic protocol approved by the examining
board. The substitute amendment requires that those 1,000 hours of face-to-face
client contact include the diagnosis and treatment of individuals based on the
Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders, commonly referred to as the
DSM. The substitute amendment does not specify how the amount of time spent
performing such diagnosis and treatment that is necessary to satisfy that
requirement is to be determined.

For further information, see the analysis for the bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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: SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 457.08 (4) (c) (intro.) of the statutes is amended to read:

457.08 (4) (c) (intro.) Submits evidence satisfactory to the social worker section
that after receiving a master’s or doctorate degree in social work he or she has
engaged in the equivalent of at least 3,000 hours of clinical social work practice,

including at least 1,000 hours of face-to-face client contact that includes the

diagnosis and treatment of individuals based on the applicable edition of the
Diagnostic and Statistical Manual of Mental Disorders, supervised by one of the

following:

(END)



